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March 24, 2008 

 
 
 

VIA HAND-DELIVERY TO 

236 MASSACHUSETTS AVE., N.E. 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
The Portals 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room TWB-204 
Washington, DC  20554 
 

Re:  Lingard Broadcasting Corporation 
    Television Station WLOV-TV 
    West Point, MS  (Facility ID No. 37732) 
    (NAL Account No.  200832080072) 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 In response to the Commission’s Forfeiture Order, FCC 08-63 (rel. Feb. 22, 
2008), issued in connection with the FOX Television Network program Married by 

America, Lingard Broadcasting Corporation, as the licensee of Television Station 
WLOV-TV, West Point, Mississippi, has this date caused a wire transfer in the amount of 
$7,000.00 to be made to the FCC’s depository, U.S. Bank, St. Louis, Missouri, to cover 
the monetary forfeiture levied upon WLOV-TV.  This is to advise the Commission that 
Lingard Broadcasting Corporation is paying the forfeiture under protest, and is exercising 
its right to challenge the Commission’s finding and the forfeiture itself, by joining in the 
filing of a “Petition for Reconsideration” submitted today on behalf of all 13 licensees 
affected by the above-referenced Forfeiture Order. 

 

 For the reasons set forth in the Petition for Reconsideration, and more particularly 
because no specific complaint was filed against WLOV-TV, it is requested that it be 
treated in the same manner as was WSVN(TV), Miami, FL (i.e., as to WLOV-TV, the 
Forfeiture Order should be rescinded and its $7,000.00 payment refunded). 1 

                                                 
1 See, Forfeiture Order, FCC 08-63 (rel. Feb. 22, 2008).  “Having determined that the NAL should be 
canceled as to all licensees against which no specific complaint was filed . . . Sunbeam [WSVN(TV)] may 
file appropriate documents requesting a refund of the amount it tendered.” 
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 Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please communicate 
directly with undersigned counsel. 
 
       Very truly yours, 

    

 
 
       Robert E. Levine 
       Counsel for  
       Lingard Broadcasting  
       Corporation (WLOV-TV) 
 
 
REL/wl     
cc:  Ben Bartolome (via e-mail) 
 

                                                                                                                                                 
 


